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Docket No, 50 263 VBenaroya

Dr, Spencer H, Bush
Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U, 8, Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D, C, 20545

Dear Dr. Bush:

Three copies of the following are transmitted
for the information of the Committee:

NORTHERN STATES _POWTR mm
(Monticello Nuclear Generatinsg Plant)

NEF letter, dated 12-1 71, transmitting:

(1) Supplemental Information to Change
Request No., 2, dated 12-10-71; and

(2) Supplemental Answere to DEL Questions.

Sincerely,

Fr A Frmad

Peter A, Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated
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